



INFANT ADAIKALA SEKAR J

Civil Engineer | Draftsman

+918489582900



Pudukkottai, tamilnadu

infantce@gmail.com



U2286268

Summary

Construction profession with good experience in various departments in execution. I strongly believe that, perseverance and honesty in work make defiantly reach the success.

Hard skills

- Quick learner
- Hardworking
- Preplanner
- Problemsolver
- Leader

Software skills

Auto cadd

Ms Excel

Ms Word

Languages

English

Tamil

Experience

Saihridham infraa pvt, ltd, pdkt.

Jan2020 - Apr2023

SITE ENGINEER | 3years 3months

- Managing parts of **construction and infrastructure works.**
- To works in both **commercial and high-rise buildings.**
- **Checking technical designs and drawings** for accuracy and to ensure that they are follows correctly.
- To check the **cost estimations, load calculations, material quantities and bill of quantities.**
- Conduct **quality checks** and **complete quality checklists**, with the **QC inspector** on works carried out to ensure that the product meet specifications.
- **Leading, directing** and **monitoring** the performance of all site foreman and support staff in the team.
- **Guide and motivate subordinates** to enhance performance and produce quality work.
- Defining problems, finding and analyzing solutions and **making decisions.**
- To works in the **3bhk residential house** and completed (**G+10 housing scheme project, pudukkottai. approx - 20crores.**)

Alufit(india) pvt, ltd, hosur, tn.

Jun2019 - Nov2019

AUTOCAD DRAFTSMAN | 6months

- Prepare detailed **construction working plans.**
- **AutoCAD software** to create, edit, and modify detailed **2D** and **3D drawings** and designs.
- Prepare **rough drafts and present ideas** to modifying designs for construction projects.
- Starts with planning and strategizing to **complete the design.**

Education

Bachelor of Engineering in Civil

2015 - 2019

Institute of ANNA UNIVERSITY

Chennai, india.

Declaration

I hereby that above mentioned is correct upto my knowlwdge and i here bear the responsibility for the correctness of above mentioned particulars.

Date :
Place :

Yours Obediently

Infant adaikala sekar J